From: Michelle Freihage

To: EOIA Metra
Subject: FOIA request for Plumbing services bid at 547 W. Jackson IFB 6552
Date: Thursday, July 14, 2016 10:29:00 PM

Please send me the following information regarding the bid for #65562 that was
awarded on 7/14/16 to Amalgamated Services, Inc.

1. I am requesting the price list Exhibit O from their bid.
2. | am requesting to see a copy of the payment and performance bond as outlined in
Exhibit B page 2.

Information may be emailed to me or mailed to:
T & J Plumbing, Inc.

Attn: Michelle Freihage

5251 W. Belmont Ave

Chicago, IL 60641

Thank you.

Michelle Freihage
T & J Plumbing, Inc.
773.545.4422
773.545.4470 Fax
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